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CMP
Dorothy Menasco —
From: Dorothy Menasco CTR
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 01, 2008 4:18 PM ECR
To: Jeff Bates )
. , GCL
Subject: RE: Docket 080118; DN 02470-08 ——
oPC __
Thank you for the clarification. We will update the title per this e-mail. RCA
SER
From: Jeff Bates SGA
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 4:10 PM ——
To: Dorothy Menasco SEC
Subject: RE: Docket 080118; DN 02470-08 /U
OTH Moyl -

This should be correct:

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement, and one amendment, between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Verizon Wireless Personal

Communications, L.P d/b/a Verizon Wireless

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 3:58 PM

To: Jeff Bates
Subject: Docket 080118; DN 02470-08

Good afternoon Jeff,

How would you like the docket title to read for Docket 0801187 1 will usc this e-mail to make the appropriate changes.

The current docket ttle 1s:

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement, and one amendment, between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon

Wircless.

We have received a (iling (DN 02470-08) from AT&T Florida requesting the docket title be revised 1o reflect: (changes

or modifications are in italics)

"Approval of the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement, and onc amendment, negotiaied hy
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Verizon Wireless Personal
Conununications, LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless pursuant 10 Sections 251 and 252, of the Telecommunications Act of

1996."
Thank you for your help.
Dorothy
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